

PETER HENDRIKS

INDEPENDENT PROJECT MANAGER

& INFORMATION PROFESSIONAL

CONTACT

+31 610 790 832

<u>peter@case1.nl</u>

Gerrit Doustraat 43
2311XM Leiden
The Netherlands

www.case1.nl

in www.linkedin.com/in/httpeter

EDUCATION

MSC. ICT-IN-BUSINESS

Leiden University 2008 - 2012

BSC. INFORMATION ENGINEERING

Amsterdam University of Applied Sciences 2003 - 2007

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

Goal Oriented

Creative

Team Building

Humor

Political Sensitivity

Prioritization

Brainstorming

Problem Solving

PROFILE

Over the years I have gained extensive experience in the IT services and consultancy industry where I have worked in both technical and managerial positions.

I have been a software consultant, project manager, team manager, agile coach, SCRUM master, product owner and advisor.

Getting along well with people from all walks of life and thinking along easily with both management and technical staff due to my technical computer science knowledge and business administration training. I am specialized in innovative agile projects where problems are still fuzzy and creative solutions yet have to be found.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER

Case Consulting | 2010 - present

Project Management | SCRUM Mastership | Product ownership | Consultancy

MANAGER

Netcompany | 2021 - 2022

VervangingsFonds ParticipatieFonds (VFPF), Rotterdam

Team Manager, managing a team of 13 FTE in maintaining and extending 9 mission critical apps for Dutch primary education.

CONSULTANT | PROJECT MANAGER | SCRUM Master | Product Owner

Servoy | 2018 - 2021

Helping customers in Servoy Appsurance Programmes to reach their goals.

SABBATICAL

Family time | August 2017 - September 2017

CONSULTANT

MedicalPHIT | 2016 - 2017

- RIVM: Coordinating and managing the integration of National NIPT project
- GGD GHOR | Coordinating and managing the integration of iTBC, national system for screening on tuberculosis



PETER HENDRIKS

INDEPENDENT PROJECT MANAGER

& INFORMATION PROFESSIONAL

SKILLS

TECHNICAL

SCRUM Mastership

Product Ownership

Software Development

Rapid Prototyping

Impact Mapping

System Thinking

EXTRA

PSM-1, PSPO

XEBIA

Amsterdam - Oct 2020

CORE MANAGEMENT TRAINING INSTITUUT CORE

Amsterdam - Sep 2012

ISFTEH MEMBER
INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR
TELEMEDICINE AND E-HEALTH

Luxembourg - Sep 2012

EPIC BRIDGES INTERFACES
EPIC HEALTHCARE

Madison(wi) - Sep 2015

INTERESTS

Music (violin playing, classical, jazz, gipsy)

Running

Racing Bikes

Family (3 kids)

Cooking

WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

IMPLEMENTATION CONSULTANT | PROJECT MANAGER | SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Furore | 2013 - 2016

Software Development, Integration and Implementation of Medical Information Systems

ERP CONSULTANT

Genpact LLC | 2012 - 2013

SAP DM consultant, Project Coordinator

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Aexist | 2009 - 2011

Developing Aexist EHR system with HL7v3 and Snomed CT

SALES CONSULTANT

Netdata | 2007 - 2008

Writing offers to clients, consultative selling, managing dev. team

REFERENCES

RON VAN DER BURG

CEO, Servoy

T: +31 653 690 009

E: rvanderburg@servoy.com

WOUTER NEVE

TEAM LEAD, Netcompany

T: +31 625 083 923

E: wouter.neve@netcompany.com

HAROLD TIMMER

CEO, Newbase ERP

T: +31 651 178 989

E: harold.timmer@newbase.nl

MATHIJS LUBBERTSEN

CEO, Cervus

T: +31 653 479 990

E: mlubbertsen@cervus.nl

Portfolio

CASE1

Founder

Case1Consultancy

Jan 2010 - Present

Project Management | SCRUM Mastership | Product ownership | Consultancy



Manager

Netcompany

Nov 2021 - Dec 2022



Varvangingsfonds Participatiefonds

Team Manager, managing a team of 13 FTE in maintaining and extending 9 mission critical apps for Dutch primary education



Consultant | Project Manager | SCRUM master | Product Owner

Servoy

Feb 2018 - Nov 2021

Servoy Cloud

Product owner of the Cloud Control Center

Manager of the Cloud Control Center team



Newbase ERP

Agile coaching: Transition to the SCRUM way of working

Help Newbase to migrate their ERP system to the Servoy Cloud



Cervus Food ERP

Agile coaching: Transition to the SCRUM way of working

Plan rebuilding the Profin (cheese) ERP from FoxPro to Servoy within 2 years and coordinating Servoy appsurance program

BRÜNING GR⊜UP

Bruening Group GMBH

Project management of rebuilding a legacy ERP in Servoy using Martin Fowler's 'strangulation strategy'



DistriData

Agile coaching: Transition to the SCRUM way of working



Turnkey LLC

Turnkey is the number one software vendor of bespoke ERP systems for the Insolvency Practitioner market. Using Servoy, Turnkey sucesfully build and launced IPS-Cloud, a SAAS version of it's software.

Agile coaching: Transition to the SCRUM way of working

EDATALINE

Dataline

Agile coaching

Project owner support, coaching and roadmap creation



Muta Sport

Project manager of ERP rebuild

Project manager of JOYNN project (PPP project for the fostering a fair textile industry)



Consultant

MedicalPHIT

Aug 2016 - Aug 2017



RIVM (Dutch ministry of health)

Coördinating and managing the integration (HL7v2) of National NIPT project



GGD GHOR (national public health institute)

Coordinating and managing the integration of iTBC, national system for screening on tuberculosis



Consultant

Furore

Jun 2013 - Jul 2016



Amsterdam UMC

Integration of medical information systems using standards (Epic Bridges, Cloverleaf integration suite, HL7v2, xml)

Analyzing and advising on 'research collector' software

achmea 🖸

Achmea Health Insurance

Rapid prototyping and development of a research platform for monitoring dementia

vektis

Vektis

Context validation of WMO303 declaration files with XSLT

Reade

Reade

Integrating Chipsoft Ezis with Clincom medication software



Treant Hospital Group

Implementation of Nexus (former McKesson) EHR



Stichting Fundamenteel Onderzoek der Materie (FOM)

Further development of MyFoMPeople (JSF, JBoss Seam)



Firely (HL7 FHIR startup of Furore)

Analysis and setup of the HAPI FHIR server



ERP Consultant

Genpact

Sep 2012 - Jun 2013

Genpact

Sales funnel process analysis (Genpact SEP / Lean Six-Sigma)

achmea 🖸

Achmea

Implementation of SAP-DM (disclosure management) for Achmea reporting department



Software Engineer

Aexist

Sep 2009 - Jun 2011

Radboudumc

RadboudUMC

Pioneering the design of Electronic Health Records based on the eXist Native XML database, HL7v3-RIM, SNOMED-CT, XForms and REST for fostering semantic interoperability of medical data



Sales Consultant

Netdata

Aug 2007 - Aug 2008



Technogym

Creating offers based on the Netdata Business Navigator software



Canon

Business process analysis for optimizing Business Navigator software



My master thesis from Leiden University can be found here

